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7 May, 2008
Atma Environmental
6/83 Dover Street
RICHMOND VIC 3121

Att: Glenn Berry Via Facsimile (03) 9429 5911

Dear Glenn

95-103 JOHNSTON STREET, FITZROY
ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING

We would like to thank Atma Environmental for its recent efforts and the effective delivery of
your environmental contamination assessment services for our recent project — our
supermarket development site in Fitzroy.

As you know, we were working under a tight timeframe leading up to Christmas, and not only
did your team respond in a very timely manner, but we were really impressed by the attention
to the task, the professional knowledge and capacity evident to identify and resolve the
issues involved as we moved through the project to clean-up of the site.

The technical expertise demonstrated was excellent as was the ongoing communication with
us over the course of the project, which greatly assisted us to make informed decisions along
the way. This further demonstrated to us the strong professionalism with which Atma
Environmental operates, and the final report you provided (in a timely manner) confirmed
that.

Again, thank you, and we will be pleased to work with you again at the next opportunity.

Yours faithfully
ICON STRUCTION AUSTRALIA PTY LTD

ZAFER TILLEM
Project Manager
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